





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 17, 2019 Item Number:
To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 1&2
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQU?O @
Subject: Resolution No. 2637.19 & Resolution 2638.19 — Adopting the

Proposed Combined Millage and Proposed Operating Budget
for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the Proposed Combined Millage and
Proposed Operating Budget as provided by the companion Resolutions that follow.

Background:

Please see the Proposed Budget Message Pages 28 through 32 of the Proposed
Operating and Capital Fiscal Year 2019-2020 book. The link to the 2019-2020 Annual
Budget is found on the main page of the Town’s website. www.goldenbeach.us.

Attached is a comparison of personnel services and operating costs per department as
of September 11, 2019.

Fiscal Impact:

General Fund Revenues and Expenditures of $9,618,811.00

Capital Budget Revenues and Expenditures of $342,553.00
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